
DARTFORD, GRAVESHAM, AND SWANLEY HEALTH 
AND WELLBEING BOARD

Councillor Roger Gough (Chair) 

Councillor Ann Allen 
Councillor Tony Searles
Councillor David Turner

Debbie Stock 
Dr Elizabeth Lunt 

Sheri Green 
Graham Harris 

Anne Tidmarsh
Andrew Scott - Clark
Nick Moor

Melanie Norris 
Sarah Kilkie

Lesley Bowles 

Theresa Olivier

Kent County Council

Dartford Borough Council
Sevenoaks District Council
Gravesham Borough Council

DGS - CCG
DGS - CCG

Dartford Borough Council
Dartford Borough Council

Kent County Council
Kent County Council
Kent County Council

Gravesham Borough Council
Gravesham Borough Council

Sevenoaks District Council

Healthwatch

A meeting of the above Board will be held at 3.00pm on Wednesday 25 October 
2017, in the Council Chamber at Gravesham Civic Centre, Windmill Street, 
Gravesend, Kent.  DA12 1AU

If a member of the Board is unable to attend this meeting, apologies for absence can 
be submitted to the Clerk to the meeting on 01322 343251 or by eMail to 
neil.murphy@dartford.gov.uk

Questions relating to the arrangements for meetings of the Board should be directed 
in the first instance to the Clerk

A G E N D A 
1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Declarations Of Interest 

3. Minutes (Pages 1 - 4)
The Minutes of the meeting of the Dartford Gravesham and Swanley 



Health and Wellbeing Board held on 30 August 2017 are attached for 
confirmation.

Issues arising from the Minutes not addressed elsewhere on the 
Agenda can be raised at this item.

4. Kent County Council Health and Wellbeing Board (Pages 5 - 26)
The Chairman may wish to report on any issues of relevance to this 
Board arising from the meeting held on 20 September 2017.

The draft Minutes for the meeting are attached. 

5. Urgent Items 
The Chairman will report on any urgent item and determine its 
position on the Agenda.

6. Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust:   Stakeholder Council (Pages 
27 - 30)
A report on a request from the Trust for a nomination to join the 
Stakeholder Council is attached.

7. Sport England Presentation 
A presentation from Jon Horne of Sport England

8. KCC Sport and Physical Activity Service: The Overarching role of the 
County Council 
A presentation by Kevin Day and Elsie Rendell of KCC. 

9. Ebbsfleet Garden City Healthy New Town 
A presentation from Kevin McGeough, Director of Ebbsfleet GCHNT, 
on their plans relating to sports and physical activity generally, with a 
particular focus on the fit-bit technology pilot.

10. Actions Outstanding from Previous Board Meetings and the Forward 
Work Plan. (Pages 31 - 34)

11. Information Exchange 
Members may advise the Board on any issues that are relevant to its 
work.



1

DARTFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL

DARTFORD GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
BOARD

MINUTES of the meeting of the Dartford Gravesham and Swanley Health and 
Wellbeing Board held on Wednesday 30 August 2017.

PRESENT:

ALSO 
PRESENT

Councillor Roger Gough (Chairman)
Councillor Mrs Ann D Allen MBE
Councillor Tony Searles
Councillor David Turner
Sheri Green
Sarah Kilkie
Lesley Bowles
Melanie Norris

Allison Duggal, Terry Hall, (KCC) Sarah Jewell (Public Health 
England), Theresa Olivier, (Healthwatch)  Rob Swain    
(Gravesham Leisure),  Dr M S Sahota, Dr Vasudaven

13. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Graham Harris, Nick Moor, Andrew 
Scott – Clark, and Jo Pannell.

The Board noted the attendance of Allison Duggal, representing Mr Scott – 
Clark and Theresa Olivier representing Ms Pannell.

14. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest received.

15. MINUTES 

The Minutes of the Dartford Gravesham and Swanley Health and Wellbeing 
Board held on 28 June 2017 were confirmed as a correct record of that 
meeting.

16. KENT COUNTY COUNCIL HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 

The Chairman confirmed that the Minutes of the Kent Board held on 14 June 
2017 had been discussed at the last Board meeting and stressed that the 
future roles of both the Kent Board and local Boards was to be considered as 
part of the ongoing work of the Kent Board.

Arising from this, Board Members enquired if they would be able to contribute 
to this process.  

Accordingly it was agreed that a letter be forwarded to the newly appointed 
Chairman of the Kent HWB seeking involvement in decisions relating to the 
new role of both the Kent Board and local Boards.



DARTFORD GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
BOARD

WEDNESDAY 30 AUGUST 2017

2

17. URGENT ITEMS 

The Chairman reported that there were no urgent items for the Board to 
consider.

18. UPDATE ON THE IMPLICATIONS OF NEW DEVELOPMENTS FOR THE 
HEALTH SERVICE AND THE SHAPE OF SERVICE PROVISION. 

It was noted that there were no issues to report.

19. MAKING EVERY CONTACT COUNT 

The Board received a presentation on an initiative being promoted by Public 
Health England to train a broad spectrum of practitioners to use the 
conversations that they are already having with client groups to promote the 
wellbeing of clients by discussing lifestyle and other issues. 

Sarah Jewell of Public Health England explained to the Board that significant 
progress had been made in the recruitment and training of practitioners from a 
number of backgrounds who are in contact with the public as part of their day 
to day activity and can identify and highlight unaddressed health issues.

Ms Jewell reported that currently Kent has some 91 trained individuals from 
the following 5 organisations:

• Kent Community Health
• Kent Fire and Rescue
• Home Group
• Shaw Trust
• Porchlight.

It was noted that in addition to this some 20 trainers have been accredited in 
Kent and they would further add to the numbers of trained individuals in the 
future.

The Board welcomed the initiative, and recognised that many Council Officers 
could easily undertake such work.  However some concern was expressed 
that such work should be targeted at children and young people as focussing 
on adults may not achieve results which were long lasting.   Additionally it was 
felt that this was not really a new Initiative as similar work had been 
undertaken before, albeit through sports clubs and similar environments.

Councillor Gough thanked Ms Jewell for her presentation and suggested that 
approaches direct to individual Authorities may yield opportunities for the 
training of front line staff.

 



DARTFORD GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
BOARD

WEDNESDAY 30 AUGUST 2017

3

20. A NEW VISION OF HEALTH MANAGEMENT IN LEISURE CENTRES 

The Board received a presentation from Mr Rob Swain, the Managing Director 
of Gravesham Community Leisure which focussed on the evolution of the 
structure of service provision in his leisure centres and the impact that this 
change can have on the health of their clients generally and on that of type 2 
diabetics specifically.

It was noted that currently the treatment for diabetes was pharmaceutical 
based linked with dietary alterations.  However the regimes of treatments 
provided by Gravesham CL seem to achieve marked improvements to 
patients’ condition. 

Mr Swain informed the Board that while the success of the work being 
undertaken was compelling it was apparent that difficulties were being 
encountered recruiting sufficient numbers of clients to take part.

He stressed that while some uptake had been achieved through advertising  
that this was limited, and that direct approaches to clients were difficult  
possibly due to a lack of referrals from medical practitioners and the 
unwillingness of local doctors to provide patient details (due to Data 
Protection and Client Confidentiality concerns). 

Board Members recognised the value of the work being undertaken and 
indeed supported the direction that this form of therapy was proposing, and 
also acknowledged the apparent difficulties in client recruitment.  

In this respect it was suggested that Mr Swain may achieve a wider audience 
by using the local free press or by approaching Local Authorities with request 
to place adverts in their residents’ magazines / newspapers.  

Additionally Dr Sahota suggested that Mr Swain could make a presentation to 
GP’s via the local Protected Learning Time scheme, and that he could 
approach the local coordinator about this. 

The Chairman thanked Mr Swain for his presentation and asked that the 
Board receive an update on the progress of the work in around six months’ 
time.

21. ACTIONS OUTSTANDING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS AND THE 
BOARD FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 

The Board received and noted a report which set out the plan of work for 
forthcoming year and identified issues that required attention.



DARTFORD GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
BOARD

WEDNESDAY 30 AUGUST 2017

4

It was noted that the Chairman had requested that an update from Mr Swain 
on the progress in client recruitment that has been achieved, and that this 
should be added to the work plan. 

It was reported that  while issues relating to schools and obesity were to be 
considered at the December meeting the current plan seemed a little “bare” 
and that accordingly a number of outstanding issues required scheduling for 
consideration.  

The Board noted that Mr Jon Horne from Sport England was to attend the 
October meeting and In addition Mr Hall undertook to contact relevant Officers 
from KCC Sports and Physical Activity Service and the Ebbsfleet 
development corporation inviting them to attend the October meeting to 

a)  give a brief presentation on the KCC over - arching role and what is being 
delivered locally; and,

b) give a brief presentation on the Ebbsfleet DC plans relating to sports and 
physical activity with a particular a focus on the fit-bit technology pilot.

22. INFORMATION EXCHANGE 

There was no information to disseminate.



KENT COUNTY COUNCIL

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

MINUTES of a meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Board held in the Council 
Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Wednesday, 20 September 
2017.

PRESENT: Mr P J Oakford (Chairman), Dr B Bowes (Vice-Chairman), 
Cllr S Aldridge, Dr F Armstrong, Mr I Ayres, Mr P B Carter, CBE, Dr S Chaudhuri, 
Mr G K Gibbens, Cllr F Gooch, Mr R W Gough, Mr S Inett, Mr A Ireland, Dr S Lundy 
(Substitute for Mr S Perks), Dr T Martin, Dr S MacDermott (Substitute for Dr E Lunt), 
Ms A Ogilvie (Substitute for Ms H Carpenter), Mr A Scott-Clark, Ms A Singh and 
Dr R Stewart

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs A Hunter (Principal Democratic Services Officer)

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS

296. Chairman's Welcome 
(Item 1)

The Chairman said he was assuming that Members of the Board had read the papers 
and he would, therefore, not ask officers to introduce or summarise the reports.  
 

297. Apologies and Substitutes 
(Item 2)

Apologies for absence were received from Dr Lunt, Ms Carpenter, Ms Davies, Dr 
Kumta, Ms Cox and Mr Perks.  

Dr MacDermott, Ms Ogilive and Dr Lundy attended as substitutes for Dr Lunt, Ms 
Carpenter and Mr Perks respectively. 

298. Declarations of Interest by Members in items on the agenda for this meeting 
(Item 3)

Dr Chaudhuri declared an interest in item 7 on the agenda - Pharmaceutical Needs 
Assessment as he was a member of a dispensing practice and a member of the local 
professional network for pharmacists.  As this interest was not considered to be a 
Disclosable Pecuniary or Other Significant Interest as defined in the Code of Conduct 
he remained in the meeting and took part in the discussion.

299. Minutes of the Meeting held on 14 June 2017 
(Item 4)

Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on 14 June 2017 are correctly 
recorded and they be signed by the Chairman.

300. Health and Wellbeing Board - future direction and fitness for purpose 
(Item 5)



(1) Mr Oakford said it had been agreed at the last meeting of the Board to 
undertake a review of the fitness for purpose and the future direction of the 
Kent Health and Wellbeing Board and thanked those who had contributed.

(2) David Whittle (Director of Strategy, Policy, Relationships and Corporate 
Assurance) introduced the report which set out the results of the review and 
proposals for the future.  He drew particular attention to: the background to 
and the development of the Board; the membership and management of 
meetings of the Board; the relationship of the Board with local health and 
wellbeing boards and the Children’s Health and Wellbeing Board; and the role 
of the Board vis-à-vis the Sustainability and Transformation Plan (STP). 

(3) Members said the STP was an enormous challenge, the HWB needed to be 
close to the strategic commissioning of services and to focus on local care.  
Comments were also made about the role of the HWB in cutting across 
agendas and identifying where it could make a difference as well as its role in 
relation to the 0-25 Health and Wellbeing Board and the local health and 
wellbeing boards.

(4) There was a general consensus that the HWB would continue in its present 
format and with its work in relation to prevention and local care until there was 
agreement on any future proposal.

(5) Resolved that:

(a) The findings of the review be noted;

(b) The Board should seek a role within the governance arrangements of 
the Kent and Medway STP;

(c) Following conversations with Medway Council and the Chief Executive 
of the STP a further paper about the potential for a joint health and 
wellbeing board with Medway be considered at the next meeting of the 
Board on 22 November 2017.

301. NHS preparations for and response to winter in Kent 2017/18 
(Item 6)

(1) Mr Oakford said that NHS England had been unable to be attend this 
evening’s meeting to present the report and asked the Board members if they 
wished to discuss, or defer the report to the next meeting.

(2) Members of the Board expressed concern about readiness for winter 
particularly in relation to ‘flu vaccinations, plans to keep people out of hospital, 
and the fact that the system response to winter had become increasingly 
fragile over recent years.  Comments were also made about recent meetings 
with NHS England about preparedness for winter and the ‘flu vaccination 
campaigns and the fact that many organisations were aware of the anticipated 
demands over winter and were just starting to prepare. 



(3) Resolved that a letter be written to the author of the report saying the Board 
was not reassured about the adequacy of plans to prepare for winter, asking 
for a detailed report from each A&E Delivery Board about their plans for winter 
and seeking an explanation for non-attendance at this meeting.

302. Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment 
(Item 7)

(1) The Health and Wellbeing Board received a report setting out the statutory 
requirements for the development and consultation on a pharmaceutical needs 
assessment.

(2) In response to questions and comments it was confirmed that the needs of 
hard to reach groups had been taken into account in developing plans for the 
renewal of the pharmaceutical needs assessment (PNA).  It was also said 
that, although funding for the national pharmacy contract had been cut by 4% 
with further cuts anticipated, the Local Pharmacy Committee Steering Group 
was not aware that any pharmacies had ceased trading.  It was, however, 
aware that some independent pharmacies had been sold to big corporations. 

(3) The desirability of integrating the development of the PNA with the STP was 
acknowledged.   

(4) Resolved that:

(a) Requirements for producing and publishing a Pharmaceutical Needs 
Assessment be noted;

(b) Consultation on the revised PNA for 60 days commencing in October 
be agreed;

(c) The consultation document be circulated to all Health and Wellbeing 
Board Members at the commencement of the consultation. 

303. Healthwatch Annual Report 2016/17 
(Item 8)

(1) Steve Inett (Chief Executive Officer) gave a presentation which is available on-
line as an appendix to these minutes. 

(2) In response to questions and comments, he said an offer from MacMillan to 
work with gypsies and travellers had been received and would be followed up.

(3) Healthwatch was thanked for the support it had provided to CCGs and the 
usefulness of the “help cards” was endorsed.

(4) Resolved that the report be noted.  

304. Kent Health and Wellbeing Board Annual Report 2016-2017 
(Item 9)

Resolved that the contents of the report be noted. 



 (Item 9)

305. Kent Integration and Better Care Fund Plan 2017-2019 
(Item 10)

(1) Anu Singh (Corporate Director of Adult Social Care) said it was important to 
know the totality of all organisations spending on adult social care.

(2) Resolved that the report be noted.

306. 0-25 Health and Wellbeing Board 
(Item 11)

The minutes of the 0-25 Health and Wellbeing Board held on 28 March 2017 were 
noted.

307. Minutes of the Local Health and Wellbeing Boards 
(Item 12)

The minutes of local health and wellbeing boards were received as follows:

Ashford - 19 July 2017
Dartford, Gravesham and Swanley – 28 June 2017
Thanet –  20 July 2017
West Kent – 18 April 2017 and 20 June 2017

308. Date of Next Meeting - 22 November 2017 
(Item 13)



Healthwatch Kent
Kent Health & Wellbeing Board Sep 2017

P
age 5

M
inute Item

 303



Healthwatch Kent : Who are we?

� We are the consumer champion for health & 

social care

� Our aim is to improve services by ensuring local 

people’s voices are heard

� FREE Information & Signposting service

0808 801 0102

info@healthwatchkent.co.uk

P
age 6



Our Reach

• We have had direct contact with over 7500 people via 

our Freephone line, community engagement, hospital 

information stalls and projects

• We gave out nearly 6000 pieces of promotional 

material

• Thousands of Kent residents will have seen us on our 

Big Red Bus tour, on ITV & BBC news, our press 

releases in local papers and news websites, and heard 

us on Radio Kent throughout the year.

P
age 7



Outcomes 

• We spoke to over 300 people about the Children & 

Adolescent Mental Health service. Our 

recommendations are part of the new service 

which recently commenced

P
age 8



Outcomes

• We spoke to over 100 people about their 

experience of being discharged from hospital in 

North Kent. We have worked on a new patient 

leaflet explaining the discharge process which is 

currently being piloted with 20,000 patients

P
age 9



Outcomes

• Our report on changes to repeat prescriptions is 

being used to inform all 7 Clinical Commissioning 

Groups as they work to reduce the amount of 

money wasted on unwanted medicines

P
age 10



Outcomes

• Our findings about people’s experience of autism 

services has been used as part of a national report 

highlighting the challenges that parents and young 

people with autism are facing

P
age 11



Outcomes

• We have escalated 11 cases of concern for 

patient safety to the Care Quality Commission 

and Kent County Council this year. All of our 

escalations have been investigated and in one 

instance the care home was prevented from 

accepting new residents until measures were put 

in place. 

P
age 12



Outcomes

• We have established a new Kent wide Physical 

Disability Forum which is now a platform from 

which people with a physical disability can 

effectively raise their voice and be heard by the 

right people.  Organisations and commissioners of 

services are working with the Forum around any 

changes or developments to services

P
age 13



Volunteers

P
age 14



Sustainability & Transformation Partnership 

- Support

• Recruited and supported members of the public to join the 

Kent & Medway Patient & Public Advisory Group and manage 

their  expenses

•Have acted as interim chair since it started meeting

•Represented the group at the STP Programme Board, the 

development of the Integrated Impact Assessment and other 

working groups

•Supported it with use of our video conferencing facilities to 

ensure accessibility

P
age 15



Sustainability & Transformation Partnership 

- Scrutiny

•Volunteers in Healthwatch Kent steering Group are using our 

Consultation and Engagement Best Practice guides to 

scrutinise aspects of the STP

•Currently looking at Stroke

•Feedback on listening events

•Regular meetings with STP Project Management Team and 

Consultants

P
age 16



Sustainability & Transformation Partnership 

- Providing

•Commissioned engagement being carried out with seldom 

heard groups

•Undertaken by Trading Arm – Engage

•Materials such as ebriefing and discussion aids being shared 

with Patient & Public Advisory Group

•More detail about how these roles are delineated in Steve’s 

Blog at www.healthwatchkent.co.uk

P
age 17



Gypsy & Traveller

P
age 18



Help Cards

P
age 19



Help Cards

P
age 20



Help Cards

• Pledge that your organisation will support patients who 

present these cards at your service.

• If you wish to pledge your support, we can send you the 

following:

• A supply of the cards to distribute to your own patients

• Information to brief your staff

• A pledge poster for you to complete and use to publicise 

your support in your communications and social media

P
age 21



THANK YOU

ANY QUESTIONS?

Steve@healthwatchkent.co.uk

P
age 22



DARTFORD, GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

7 December 2016

______________________________________________________________________________

1

From: Sarah Kilkie
Assistant Director (Communities), Gravesham BC

Subject: Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust Stakeholder Council

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary:
Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust has invited the Dartford, Gravesham and Swanley 
Health and Wellbeing Board (DGS HWB) to nominate a representative to be appointed to 
the Stakeholder Council that the Trust is establishing.

Recommendations
The Board to decide whether to nominate a representative to serve on the Dartford and 
Gravesham NHS Trust Stakeholder Council, to select a representative if appropriate, and 
the Trust Secretary to be notified accordingly.

1. Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust Stakeholder Council

1.1.The Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust has written to the Clerk of the DGS 
HWB to outline the Stakeholder Council that it is setting up and inviting us to 
nominate one representative to be part of the Stakeholder Council.

1.2.The letter (attached at Appendix 1) gives details of the role and function of the 
Stakeholder Council; and the anticipated frequency and duration of meetings –
with the first meeting due to be held late October 2017 at Darent Valley Hospital.

1.3. Invitations have also been sent to the four boroughs that the Trust covers (ie 
Dartford, Sevenoaks, Gravesham and Bexley).  The other stakeholders that have 
been invited are local charities such as the Ellenor Hospice and Age UK.  There 
will also be individual Trust members who have represented various organisations 
previously and educational establishments such as the University of Greenwich 
who were part of the Governor’s forum.

2. Contact details
Neil Murphy, Committee Coordinator, Dartford Borough Council,
email: neil.murphy @dartford.gov.uk

3. Background Papers - None









DARTFORD, GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

25 OCTOBER 2017
Agenda Item 

______________________________________________________________________________

1

From: Executive Group (Member Services) 

Subject: Action Points Arising From Previous Meeting(s) of the DGS HWB and 
Forward Work Plan

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary:
The report details progress against action points arising from the previous meeting(s) and 
proposes the Board’s forward work plan.

Recommendations

The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to:

1) Note the action points arising from previous meeting(s) and subsequent action, 
and consider whether any item should be added to the forward work plan to enable 
a more detailed discussion at a future meeting.

2) Consider and approve the forward work plan, subject to any amendments or 
additions that the Board wishes to make. 

1. Background and discussion

1.1 It is often the case that during discussion on an item, the Board will record its wish 
that something or other is done. It is important that the Board maintains a focus on 
these actions until they are discharged to ensure that the Board’s agenda is 
progressed. 

1.2 Current actions arising are as follows:-

Meeting 
first 
raised

Minute/Item Action taken/to be taken Lead

12/4/2017 Min 52 – 
Minutes (iro 
Obesity Task 
and Finish 
WG)

T.Hall to assume chairmanship, engage 
wider partners and organise further 
meetings

T.Hall (PH)

28/6/2017 Min 12 – 
Actions 
outstanding 
from previous 
meetings of 

The Chairman to pursue the matter of the 
establishment of the Obesity Working 
Group with the relevant Officers (above 
action re. Min 52 refers)

Chairman



DARTFORD, GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

25 OCTOBER 2017
Agenda Item 

______________________________________________________________________________

2

the DGSHWB 
and Forward 
Work Plan

30/8/2017 Min 20 – 
Health 
Management 
in Leisure 
Centres

Progress report requested to be submitted 
to the Board in 6 months – placed on the 
Work plan for the Board’s February 
meeting & invitation to be extended to Mr 
Swain 

N.Murphy

Min 21 – 
Matters 
Outstanding 
etc.

T.Hall to arrange presentations by KCC 
Sports and Physical Activity Service and 
Ebbsfleet Development Corporation 
regarding their physical activity/fitbit 
initiative for the October meeting

T.Hall

1.3 The Board’s work plan schedules regular update reports, for example from the Local 
Children’s Partnership Groups (previously Children’s Operational Groups) and Health 
Inequalities Groups, as well as giving advance notice of items which the Board has 
indicated that it wishes to consider (including those identified through actions arising), 
or that the Kent Board has asked it to consider.

1.4 The work plan does not preclude matters not on the work plan being submitted to any 
meeting of the Board with the agreement of the Chairman.

1.5 The Board has an opportunity at each meeting to consider its work plan and add 
items, particularly key plans and strategies, when the timing of such is known.  

2 Conclusion and Recommendations
The Board is asked to:

Note the action points arising from previous meeting(s) and subsequent action, 
consider whether any additional item should be added to the forward work plan to 
enable a more detailed discussion at a future meeting, or any other action taken and 
agree the work plan at Appendix A.

3 Contact details

Neil Murphy, Committee Coordinator, Dartford Borough Council, 
email: neil.murphy @dartford.gov.uk

4. Background Papers - None



1

DARTFORD GRAVESEND AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
BOARD

25 OCTOBER 2017
Agenda Item 

APPENDIX A
Dartford, Gravesham and Swanley HWB Forward Work Plan

Meeting Topic Suggested Lead

20 December 
2017

Update from district LCPGs Nick Moor

Update from obesity working groups T.Hall/districts
Presentation by CEO of Cyclopark, 
Gravesham

Alex Flint

21 February 2018 Update re. Headstart project Catherine Read 
Update from MD Gravesham 
Community Leisure

Rob Swain

11 April 2018

ITEMS TO BE SCHEDULED

Employability & Health – GP Education
New District Health Deal - Board to receive update on plans for North Kent ‘district 
deal’ once discussions further advanced
Falls Prevention – Board to receive further report – Allison Duggal
Annual report from the HIGs - districts




	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Kent County Council Health and Wellbeing Board
	Minutes
	303 Healthwatch Annual Report 2016/17

	6 Dartford and Gravesham NHS Trust:   Stakeholder Council
	Appx 1 D&G NHS Trust Stakeholder Council

	10 Actions Outstanding from Previous Board Meetings and the Forward Work Plan.
	Work Plan Appendix


